Message

From: BOOTH Philip [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PHILIP BOOTHE11]

Sent: 9/24/2014 10:19:35 AM

To: Simon Lawrence (slawrence@rydon.co.uk) [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]

CC: BLYTHE Peter [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BLYTHE Peter2al]; VALENTE Nick [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VALENTE Nickecc9]
Subject: FW: grenfell lightning conductor and fire alarm

Simon,

funderstand the existing lightening protection is damaged and non functional. When are you planning to repair this as
part of your works as the TMO have become concerned that it is non functioning via a recent inspection.

Palso understand that there is a fault on the existing fire alarm ~ do you know what the fault is and if it can be resolved
quickly?

Kind regards

Philip

Philip BOOTH

Associate Project Manager
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This message and any attachments {the "message”} is intended solely for the addressess and is confidential. If you receive this
rassage in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance with its purpose, any dissemination
or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except with explicit formal approval, The internet cannot guarantee the integrity
of this message. ARTELIA {and its subsidiaries) shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified.
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